Rosenson, Valerie

From: Smith, Ken

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 3:39 PM
To: Rosenson, Valerie

Subject: Terry Conners Rink

As the rinks software cannot track resident, non resident users | took a little time to manually obtain the
following figures and made two handouts with the rinks schedule as an example of the ice usage at Terry Conners
Rink. Some further information. The rinks time is broken into prime time ( 3:30pm to 9:30pm weekday’s and 7:00am to
9:00 pm weekends ) and non prime time ( all hours not listed above ). We also have seasons, off season is considered
April 1* to August 31%, during this time period we lower rates in order to entice ice rentals and hold our successful
summer camp and other rink run programs. September 1* to March 31% is what we consider our busy season with
youth hockey and synchronized skating seasons beginning ( both Stamford groups and our primary ice users ),
December 1* high school hockey begins which runs to mid March depending on the success of the local teams ( the
SHS/WHS co-op boys team won the Division 3 state championship in 2016 ).

Ice Usage at Terry Conners Rink ( number of prime hours used in our busy season September 1* to
March 31st)

2014/15 2015/16

Stamford Youth Hockey 774 826
Southern CT Synchronized Skating 254 241

High School Hockey ( game ice ) 93 69

Public Skating 140 140
Lesson Program 84 84
Miscellaneous Resident Groups 40 40

Non Resident Groups 100 100

(includes area youth hockey teams and various misc. adults groups )

The bottom line is that resident groups use approximately 80/85 % of prime time ice during our busy season,
rink run programs 10/12 % and non resident groups the remaining roughly 5/8 %.

Apologies for the lateness of this information on the eve of our meeting.



